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DATE: April 26, 2010

TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Office of Commission Clerk A (//\/\ Oy

FROM: Natalia Salnova, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation &S e
Michael A. Springer, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulatior@_

RE: ClosirﬁDockets

The monitoring of the following cases is complete and the dockets should b closQ

Docket No. 080567-GU — Application for authority to issue and sell sec
year 2009, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Flbrida Public Utilities
Company.

Docket No. 080580-EI — Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 months
ending December 31, 2009, by Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 080621-EI — Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar
year 2009 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Docket No. 080633-EI — Application for authority to issue and sell securities and to receive
common equity contributions during 12 months ending December 31, 2009, pursuant to Section
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Gulf Power Company.

Docket No. 080634-GU — Application for authority to issue debt security, pursuant to Section
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Floyida City Gas.

Docket No. 080635-GU — Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock
and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap products,
equity products and other financial derivatives, and to exceed limitation placed an short-term
borrowings in 2009, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Docket No. 080640-EI — Application for authority to issue and sell securities during\12 months
ending December 31, 2009, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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